LSAC Meeting Minutes

Date Kokhanok, Alaska

Call to order @ 3:52

Roll Call: Shirley Nielsen, Janessa Woods, Laura Andrew, Brittany Rush Introduction of Visitors: Dana Wolff, Jordan Davis, Jesse Davis, Josh Jenks, Harry Ricci, Bill Cornell, Kait Moitoza, Leah Talley, Rob Hill, Lysa

Approval of Agenda: Motion: Moved by Janessa Woods, Seconded by Shirley Nielsen to approve Agenda as presented. Discussion: none

Approval of Previous Minutes:Seconded by, ShirleyMotion: Moved by (no previous minutes) Janessa WoodsSeconded by, ShirleyNielsento approve minutes as presented.Discussion:Seconded by, Shirley

Reports:

Student Council

none

Student Reports

none

Old Business:

1. New Scoreboard

- a. Abe with Pebble said they can donate 50% of the cost, remaining funding can come from activity fund which has \$21,000 balance
- b. Voting on 2 different scoreboards today
 - i. Shirley is motioning to move the purchase of the 2750 (black) model, Janessa seconds this, all of us are in favor, unanimous vote.

New Business:

- 1. Public input on Impact Aid
 - a. Bill shares that each household will be receiving a letter to explain what impact aid is. This aid provides equal opportunity for students to participate in activities, can help with salaries, etc.
 - i. Letter will be sent home Friday or Monday

2. Carnival

a. Use of the school.

- i. Marlene is getting insurance taken care of. This will be done soon. KCC needs to sign facility use agreement to use the building.
 - 1. Janessa and Shirley will be filling out the facility use agreement as soon as Marlene gets the insurance in place.
- b. Shirley is working on getting somebody in line to do cleaning during the carnival weekend.
- c. The school is raffling a JBL Speaker, amazon gift card, and Fred Myer Gift card, Dana doing art contest, Jesse wood chopping, Josh pee wee basketball, Jordan, Kate, Leah Talent Show
- d. Jordan says, Jesse, dana, and Kait's rooms are all off limits during carnival weekend; due to sensitive documents
 - i. Josh, Jordan, Brittany's rooms available during the weekend
- e. Shirley says if school staff has any concerns in regards to carnival, to please bring them to the attention of the KCC committee
- 3. Testing
 - a. State testing April 6-10th
 - b. Bills shares that you can access the public testing scores online.
 - c. Bill shares all students are preparing for testing
 - d. Bill will communicate with KCC about donations for breakfast meal foods during this time
 - e. When time gets closer Bill and others will communicate more with families when testing dates get closer

Correspondence:

- 1. Report Card to Home (previously discussed)
- 2. School Climate and Conn
 - **a.** More flyers to promote school climate survey will be going home to parents and community's members.
 - i. Community is welcome to come to the school to fill theirs out. It is all done online
- 3. Impact Aid Letter to Parents (previously discussed)

Principal/HT/Teacher Reports

Bill- Presents that all current staff will be here next year. Migrant books are going out into the community. He thanks all staff and community for help during the jamboree. All students well behaved. Congratulations to all battle of the books participates. Maps bench mark testing is March 2^{nd} – March 6^{th} . Bill will be out in Anchorage March 10^{th} waiting for the baby. He hopes to be back from leave by the end of the first week of April.

Brittany- 1 new student, new furniture for PreK from grant moneys that Amber from D.O. was awarded.

Dana- Two new students. Kindergarten and 2nd grade took second place in battle of the books. Sickness is taken out some students this week.

Jordan- Loves reach for reading program. The students are able to explore so many different areas. Attendance/student population going up. Middle School/HS group came together to see how they can best meet their needs. They decided that Monday/Wednesday will be Writing, Tuesday/Thursday Social Studies will be, Friday extended reading time, they can also choose between the two during this time. All students are going to have a rough draft for SNAP by March 6th. School calendar for this month says starting in March there are 43 days of school left. **Jesse-** pushing all students to stay upon their studies, so they can be eligible to travel. Students are staying after school to catch up. Level 4 started geometry. This group is doing geometry shapes in the gym with a big rope. HS kids are working on cultural awareness standards that tie back to the kayak making class. Jesse has been asking kids where to put a kayak on display at. **Josh-** Getting towards the end of the Math and Reading curriculum. Been doing a lot of science experiences through an online program. Testing is coming up next week. Encourage kids to rest and drink lots of water to be healthy for testing. Taking 8 students to Igiugig for districts this coming month.

Kait-getting to know the kids. Academically, she is mainly doing interventions with students. Working in general education classrooms as support.

Leah- 7 week as tutor, love my job. 20 students total, gets to spend 30 mins a day with each student. Working on all areas with students. She has seen improvement since she has been here.

Community Concerns/Comments:

Shirley thanks Josh for hosting pee wee basketball. This event brings lots of community members together, which she and others really enjoy.

Lysa will be raffling 1 kayak during Carnival, the other kayak will be given away to kayak participates during this time. KVC meeting tomorrow Feb. 28, 2020. GOM funding will one of the topics discussed at KVC meeting, if you want to attend to give ideas as to what they can do with these funding's. Suicide prevent group coming March 6th, presentation for kids, concert after school. April 1,2,3, suicide prevention training will be open to 16 year olds and older, you will get a certification.

Marlene calls in about housing during carnival. Jordan says all teacher all housing is full. All but one is house is LPSD employee, library is for Pebble people and referees. Bill tells Marlene library will be available if KCC was looking for a place for volunteers. Marlene asks if there is room for the referees, (2) Bill says library space in the only space. Marlene spoke with the insurance company and said KCC's insurance will cover everything during carnival weekend up to March 15th

Harry says down at the Bay student count is at 9. If they do not get 10, school will have to make a decision about the school. He says Levelock is having a discipline issues where a trooper had to get involved. He states that we are here to provide a safe and friendly environment. The main point he is getting at is there are consequences for people's action.

Rob Hill says he likes the move to subsistent calendar. It involves the community more with the kids.

Informational

- 1. MAPS Spring Benchmark March 2-6
- 2. March 9-11 Basketball Districts in Igiugig

- 3. School Climate and Connectedness Survey for Community open until March 20th
- 4. PEAKS State Testing April 6-10

Future Agenda Items: none

Future Agenda items and meeting date: to be determinedAdjournmentMotion by: Moved by, Shirley Nielsen Seconded by, Janessa Woodsto adjournat, 5:20